
RECEIVED 
From: Kevin Marino By OGC/CELA at 8:35 pm, Apr 28, 2023 
To: 
Cc: J. Tortorella 

Subject: Re: Samuel A. Miele 

Date: Friday, April 28, 2023 7:51:29 PM 

Kathryn, 

I am reminded that we submitted a statement of designation of counsel to you on March 24, and the 

agency confirmed receipt the same day. The letter we received from you set a t ime to respond to the 

complaint you had received if we wanted to explain why you should take no action. We are not going to 

respond. 

Regards, 

Kevin 

Kevin H. Marino, Esq. 
Marino, To1torella & Boyle, P.C. 
437 Southern Boulevard 
Chatham, NJ 07928-1488 
Phone: 973-824-9300 
Fax: 973-824-8425 

On Apr 28, 2023, at 7:28 PM, CELA <CELA@fec.gov> wrote: 

No, woITies. Thanks so much. 

From: Kevin Marino <kmarino@khmarino.com> 

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 7:18 PM 

To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov> 

Cc: J.Tortorella<.JTortorella@khmarino.com> 

Subject: Re: Samuel A. Miele 

Kathryn, 

You will have it next week. Sorry for t he delay. 

Kevin 

Kevin H. Marino, Esq. 

Marino, Tortorella & Boyle, P.C. 

437 Southern Boulevard 
Chatham NI 07928-1488 
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Phone:  973-824-9300
Fax:  973-824-8425

<!--[if !supportLineBreakNewLine]-->
<!--[endif]-->

On Apr 28, 2023, at 7:08 PM, CELA <CELA@fec.gov> wrote:

Good evening,
We haven’t received a response for Mr. Miele. When should have
received the response around the beginning of April. Please let us
know when we can expect it.

Have a great weekend,

Kathryn Ross
Paralegal
Federal Election Commission
Complaints Examination &
Legal Administration

cela@fec.gov
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